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STATE OF

Re: Preliminary ADQ Yoast TR54

1 message

Kawcak, Miranda <MKawcak@peabodyenergy.com> Fri, Jul 25, 2025 at 9:02 AM

To: "Reilley - DNR, Robin" <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Good Morning,
please extend the decision date for TR 54 to Aug 1st 2025.

Thanks
Miranda

From: Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 5:14:22 PM

To: Kawcak, Miranda <MKawcak@peabodyenergy.com>; Robin Reilley - DNR <robin.reilley@state.co.us>
Subject: Re: Preliminary ADQ Yoast TR54

Good Afternoon Miranda,
The Division extended the decision date to 25 July 2025 For the Yoast TR54.

Thank you

Robin Reilley, M.S. GISP
Environmental Protection Specialist Il
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P 303.866.3567|

F 303.832.8106

Physical Address: 1313 Sherman Street St., Suite 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing Address: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
robin.reilley@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us

On Wed, Jul 16, 2025 at 4:11 PM Kawcak, Miranda <MKawcak@peabodyenergy.com> wrote:
Hi Robin,

Attached is the adequacy response for Yoast TR54. To allow you time to review and process the submittal
please extend the decision date to July 25, 2025 or suggest a date that works for you if that time frame is
too tight.

Thanks

Miranda Kawcak, PE

Manager, Environmental
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Peabody

Twentymile Coal, LLC | 29515 Routt County Rd #27 | Oak Creek, CO 80467
Office Phone: (970) 870-2718 | Cell: (970) 439-8273

mkawcak@peabodyenergy.com

From: Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Sent: Friday, May 9, 2025 8:33 AM

To: Kawcak, Miranda <MKawcak@peabodyenergy.com>; Robin Reilley - DNR <robin.reilley@state.co.us>
Subject: Preliminary ADQ Yoast TR54

Good Morning Miranda,

Please find preliminary adequacy questions for the above mentioned permitting action. DRMS requires
additional information regarding the application request.

Robin Reilley, M.S. GISP

Environmental Protection Specialist Il
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